

School Advisory Council (SAC) and School Advisory Forum (SAF) Meeting Minutes January 24, 2023 (January Meeting)

- 1. Call to Order
 - a. A meeting of Millennium 6-12 Collegiate Academy Advisory Council was held via in the media center on 1/24/2023. Ms. K. Jean called the meeting to order at 6:06pm.
 - b. Meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. Approval/Review of December 2022 SAC/SAF minutes.
 - a. Ms. K. Thomas read the minutes from the SAC/SAF meeting on December 20, 2022. Ms. Davila motioned to approve the minutes. Ms. Atkinson seconded the motion.
- 3. Principal's Report:
 - a. Thankful for the parents for attending the Title 1 Literacy Parent Night.
 - b. We received approval for tutoring for all students. Beginning in February, high school students will receive tutoring before school from 8:00 am to 9:00 am, Monday through Friday. Tutoring for middle school students will be after school from 4:45 pm to 6:00 pm, Monday through Thursday. Registration begins at 4:30 pm in the cafeteria. Middle school tutoring is for Math, Language Arts/Reading, Algebra, and Science. High school tutoring is for preparation for Advanced Placement (AP) exams and current high school courses.
 - c. Science tutoring will start in March.
 - d. We completed the second progress monitoring test administration of the Florida Assessment of Student Thinking (FAST) PM 2, during the week of January of 17th to January 19th.
 - Broward Student Assessment Science will begin on February 7th for grade 8 Science and Grade 7 GEARS students. March 6th will start Broward Student Assessment Civics for grade 7 students, US History for high school students and Biology for grade 8 and 9 students.
 - f. Grade 6 screening for scoliosis will start next Tuesday January 31st.
 - g. iPad distribution is at 75% overall. The highest distribution is in grade 6 with 80% while our lowest is with our 8th graders with 60%.
 - h. PSD waiver passed at a high percentage with 4 professional study days for the 2023-2024 school year.
 - i. We will re-start the Tardy Sweeps and continue for the remainder of the school year.

School Accountability Balance - \$ 21,971.43

- 4. SESIR:
 - a. Ms. Edun read the SESIR cumulative statistics 41 incidents in total (since the beginning of the August 2022 school year). It can be found on the Broward schools webpage.
 Stats are as follows: Bullying 1, Drug possessions 3, Fighting 9, Sexual harassment 3, Threat 10, unclassified/other 2 and Weapons possession 2.



- 5. SAF update:
 - a. Provided by Dr. Baugh Title 1 gave a presentation on the parent engagement and tutoring.
 - b. The district provided information about student enrollment.
- 6. Title I Updates:
 - a. Title Parent Night Seminar will have 2 parents in physical representation. Virtual link for others.
 - b. Need parents to participate in the Title 1 addendum and the Parent, Family Engagement plan.
 - c. Survey available for parents to complete about parents attending the SAC.
- 7. BTU Updates:
 - Tentative contract agreement:

On January 17, 2023, the Broward Teachers Union Education Professionals (BTU-EP) and Broward County Public Schools reached a tentative agreement for 2022-23 salaries and two contract articles. A ratification vote will take place at your school on Thursday, Feb. 2, 2023 via paper ballot. Read the tentative agreements here:

2022-2023 Salary Increases:

<u>Highly Effective</u>: 5% salary increase <u>Effective</u>: 3.75% salary increase <u>Grandfathered</u>: 4% salary increase <u>One-Time Bonus</u>: \$1,000 <u>Starting Salary</u>: Per §1012.22, Florida Statutes, the annual increase to the minimum base salary shall not be less than 75% of the adjustment for an employee on the grandfathered salary schedule.

Increases will be retroactive to July 1, 2022

Article 6, General Employment Practices:

Increases teacher pay for covering classes for an absent employee to \$55. Although that increase is scheduled to be effective as of Jan. 9, 2023, BTU has asked the district to conduct a data analysis to determine if other monies are available to make the new rate retroactive to July 1, 2022.

Article 36, Term of Agreement

Establishes the duration of the EP Collective Bargaining Agreement, effective through June 29, 2028. It includes re-openers for salary and insurance, and up to two additional articles, for each school year for the duration of the contract

Voting results will be announced to the entire bargaining unit within 3 days after the close of voting. If the tentative agreements pass, the School Board will ratify it at a special School Board meeting.

- 8. Announcements:
 - a. Career day will be in March
 - b. Literacy Week Remix will occur next week, January 31 February 3.
 - c. MSD Commemorative Week of activities begins Feb 6th.



- d. Scheduling will begin very soon for your students. Students will be placed in their core classes based on their scores. No variations change on student achievement levels.
- e. Math update: All grades are in the process of finishing up their latest formative assessments.
- f. Science update: moved to project-based learning.
 - i. STEMmobile visits continues Friday Jan. 27th for grade six students.
- 9. Meeting Adjournment:
 - a. Mrs. Boyd motioned to adjourn the meeting and it was seconded by Mrs. Jean.
 - b. Meeting adjourned at 6:49pm.
 - c. Next meeting is February 28th ,2023

Submitted by: Name of Recorder: Kadeen Thomas Name of Position on Board: Secretary Approval Date: _____